

# Air Pollution Control Division

Ohio | Environmental  
Protection Agency

## Canton City Health Department

420 Market Avenue North • Canton, Ohio • 44702-1544  
(330) 489-3385 • Fax: (330) 489-3335

APC Contractual Representative  
Serving All of Stark County

James M. Adams, RS, MPH  
Health Commissioner

Terri A. Dzienis  
APC Administrator

August 24, 2012

### CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. William Patrie  
Marathon Petroleum Company  
2408 Gambinus Avenue SW  
Canton, OH 44706

**Re: RESOLUTION OF VIOLATION for NOV dated January 30, 2012  
Marathon Petroleum Company LP - Canton Refinery  
Stark County  
Facility ID # 1576002006**

Dear Mr. Patrie:

This letter shall serve as a follow-up to the Notice of Violation (NOV) letter dated January 30, 2012. The NOV letter described that the facility had excess emissions or CEMS downtime greater than 5% of the total operating time for emission units P011 and P016. Warning letters for P011 and P016 had been issued for the 4<sup>th</sup> quarter 2010, and the 1<sup>st</sup> quarter 2011 on March 14, and September 20, 2011 respectively. The frequency and length of CEMS downtime for P011 and P016 during the 3<sup>rd</sup> quarter 2011 was also considered unacceptably high and indicative of unsatisfactory operation and maintenance practices and are violations of sections 40 CFR Subpart A and Subpart UUU, as well as Ohio Revised Code (ORC) 3704.05. The 3<sup>rd</sup> quarter downtime violation in addition to the previous issued warning letters resulted in the NOV. Marathon Petroleum Company – Canton Refinery, responded to the NOV by committing to replace the CEMS unit in the 1<sup>st</sup> quarter of 2012.

The CEMS unit was replaced in the 1<sup>st</sup> quarter 2012 and certified by Todd Brown of the Ohio EPA on March 29, 2012. No subsequent downtime or excess emissions greater than 5% were experienced during the 2<sup>nd</sup> quarter 2012, the first full quarter of operation. The violation in the NOV letter has therefore been addressed and is now considered resolved. Please note, however that this does not preclude the Director from seeking civil penalties pursuant to ORC §3704.06 for this violation. The decision on whether to pursue or decline to pursue such penalties regarding this matter is dependent on several factors, one of which is the company's future compliance with applicable Ohio EPA requirements.

If you have any questions and/or comments concerning this letter, please feel free to contact me at the above address, by calling (330)489-3385 or by e-mail at [agurdy@cantonhealth.org](mailto:agurdy@cantonhealth.org).

Sincerely,



Abbie Gurdy  
Canton City Health Department

cc: Bruce Weinberg  
William MacDowell, Region 5, U.S. EPA